Steege, Jerry K.

From: Kelsey, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 2:57 PM

To: Cofield, Alex A.

Cc: Austin, Patti A.; Beck, David H. (Transportation); Beckman, Amber M.; Bell, Timothy A_;

Blackford, Megan D.; Bowman, Randall; Figley, Russ U.; Giffin, Benjamin M.; Lewis, William
A.; Poindexter, Kaelyn C.; Roberts, Doug; Robinson, Valuise E.; Rundio, Ted; Steege, Jerry

K.; Stephens, Thomas H.; Tilton, Rick C.; Togni, Carl S.; Zahran, Hassan Y.; Brunney, Elaine
M

Subject: RE: RECOMMENDATION: 2010 Guardrail and Fence Repair Contract

| concur with the recommendation to award this contract to M. P. Dory Co.

From: Cofield, Alex A.

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 1:52 PM

To: Kelsey, Mark

Cc: Austin, Patti A.; Beck, David H. (Transportation); Beckman, Amber M.; Bell, Timothy A.; Blackford, Megan D.;
Bowman, Randall; Cofield, Alex A.; Figley, Russ U.; Giffin, Benjamin M.; Lewis, William A.; Poindexter, Kaelyn C.; Roberts,
Doug; Robinson, Valuise E.; Rundio, Ted; Steege, Jerry K.; Stephens, Thomas H.; Tilton, Rick C.; Togni, Carl S.; Zahran,
Hassan Y.; Brunney, Elaine M.

Subject: RECOMMENDATION: 2010 Guardrail and Fence Repair Contract

TO: Mark Kelsey
Director of Public Service

FROM: Alex Cofield
Management Analyst Il / Contracts Manager

PROJECT: 2010 Guardrail and Fence Repair Contract
DATE: January 26, 2010

This memorandum is a recommendation for construction contractor selection and processing the construction legislation
for the 2010 Guardrail and Fence Repair Contract.

Project Scope: The Department of Public Service is responsible for maintaining the City's roadway system in a safe
manner. A guardrail and fence repair contract is needed to restore accident-damaged guardrail and fence, replace
deteriorating structures and install new structures. This contract addresses guardrail and fence needs throughout the
entire City of Columbus network.

Fiscal Impact: This contract will be funded from 2010 operating funds.

Schedule: This project was bid on January 25, 2010. The contract length is 365 days from the date of the Notice to
Proceed. The Notice to Proceed date is estimated to be March 22, 2010.

Construction Cost:
The Engineer’s Estimate is $350,198.50

Bidding Information: Bid Amount After Credits
M.P. Dory Company $330,585.00 $320,546.55
Lake Erie Construction $342,675.00 $336,063.30

Bidder Original Bid Amount Award Amount w/Credits




Contract Compliance Information:

Status | Company CC Number | MBE/FBE/ Percentage | Active?
Majority y/n

Prime M.P. Dory Company 311115885 | Majority 100% y

Prime Lake Erie Construction Company | 341262474 | Majority 100% y

Recommendation:

With reference to bids received on January 25, 2010, | wish to make the following recommendation for the subject
improvement:

Award is made to the lowest responsive and responsible and best bidder, M.P. Dory Company, for their bid of
$330,585.00 which is $19,415.00 under the Engineer’s estimate of $350,000.00.

It is also recommended that the contract for said project be in the amount of $350,000.00 with the difference between the
bid amount and $350,000.00 be added to the force account.

Please note that the Lake Erie’s original bid is fundamentally equivalent (i.e. within 10% of the low bid after credit) to M.P.
Dory’s bid.

Please respond to this e-mail indicating approval of the recommended contractor and establishing the contract amount at
$350,000.00 — M.P. Dory Construction — or approval of Lake Erie Construction. If you approve Lake Erie Construction,
please provide an explanation.

Note:
M.P. Dory has one “willful” or “serious” OSHA violation in the last three years: one worker failed to wear required fall
protection.

Emergency Action:
Emergency action is necessary to allow for timely execution of this contract and construction to protect the safety and
welfare of the public.

Alex Cofield

Contract Manager

Office of Support Services
Department of Public Service
City of Columbus

109 N. Front St. - Ground Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

p - (614) 645-1557
f-(614) 645-7549
aacofield@columbus.gov

b% please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to do so.



